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Larkin, Deirdre

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: 24 February 2026 08:20
To: Larkin, Deirdre
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Number: 2026024

Dear Deirdre, 
 
 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 24/02/2026 in respect of this proposed application. The information 
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 24/02/2026 under EIA Portal ID number 2026024 and is available 
to view at https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/a1a85d92623147b191dd25a14b2571da 
 
Portal ID: 2026024 
 
Competent Authority: An Coimisiún Pleanála 
 
Applicant Name: Bord Gáis Energy Limited 
 
Location: The proposed development site (11.54 hectares) is located on lands at Pollnagroagh and Rathmorrissy 
(Townlands), Athenry, Co. Galway. Refer to the attached site maps (pdf format): Ref: PEK3-ATK-ZZ-01-DR-CE-
900001; PEK3-ATK-ZZ-01-DR-CE-900002 
 
Description: The proposed development is a natural gas-fuelled electricity generation plant (named 'Cashla Peaker 
Plant') designed to provide flexible support to Ireland's power system. Refer to the attached copy of the public 
notice (pdf format). 
 
Linear Development: No 
   
Date Uploaded to Portal:  24/02/2026 
 
 
 
Kindest Regards, 
 
Hugh Wogan, 
 
EIA Portal team 

—— 

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta  
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0 
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0 

—— 
T +353 (0) 1 888 2142   
 
www.gov.ie/housing 
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